




P.O. Box 1027, Savannah, GA 31402
savannahga.gov

MEMO
To: Judee Jones, Revenue Administrator 
From: Aislee Jackson, Zoning Use Coordinator 
Date: , 2024 
Re: Zoning Review of Alcoholic Beverage License Request 24-004581-ABL 

In reference to the application of Avinash Patel / Shiv Yogi LLC, DBA Jim’s Quick Stop requesting an 
alcoholic beverage license at 922 Pennsylvania Avenue (PIN 20058 19003), I have determined that the 
Proposed Use, Convenience Store with Ancillary retail dealer (off-premises consumption of alcohol) 
within the current Neighborhood Business (B-N) zoning district: 

Permitted by Right

Not Permitted

Requires a Special Use Permit from The Mayor and Aldermen

Permitted as a Limited Use with Standards

Permitted as a Pre-existing Non-conforming Use: The property is in an Alcohol Density Overlay
District AD-7 (Sec. 7.14.4.c). Alcohol License has not expired for more than a year and is current.
Therefore, use may be re-established and considered pre-existing non-conforming.

Further, I have determined that Parking at the property: 

The parking requirement has been met as Pre-existing / Nonconforming /exempt.

The proposed use(s) are deficient in the parking standards
Additionally, I have determined that the Proposed Use: 

Is an Existing use/occupancy, but new ownership, management or request.

Is a New use/occupancy

Additionally, I have determined that the Location has: 

Business Location Approval (BLA) Application was most recently approved on May 1, 2018,
per file No.18-001797-BA.








